

## BVEC PTA Agenda for March 4, 2024

### **Call to Order**

Order was called at 6:36pm. Megan, Ally, Kendall, Darcie, Sarah were in attendance. Minutes from February were approved. Kendall did a motion to approve and Darcie seconded. All were in favor.

### **Introductions and attendance**

Megan, Ally, Kendall, Darcie, Sarah were in attendance. Minutes from February were approved. Kendall did a motion to approve and Darcie seconded. All were in favor.

### **Principal: Kendall Burr**

- A new para started working at Hilltop today!
- Team is planning for next year
- Contracts for peers for next year will be going out to families pretty soon!
- Big picture for the bond: construction will take place on the construction center side of the building- three more classrooms will be added. A new library will also be created! Construction will start when students leave for the school year. The new classrooms will be set up for use in the 25-26 school year.

### **Parents as Teachers: Michelle Kelly**

- Big thank you to the PTA for the gift cards to the educators
- Touch-A-Truck on May 4th is also our 35 year anniversary celebration. Amy has created invitations; the school board and cabinet will be invited as well as former PAT staff. The celebration is from 9-11 am with Michelle giving a brief presentation at 10. She's thinking about having cupcakes or donuts there and appreciates any volunteer support with the preparations. Megan is going to start making calls about vehicles for Touch a Truck (see below).

### **President: Megan Dumas**

- Preschool Fair completed and sent out
- Touch-a-Truck update: police car, fire truck, and school bus booked. We had a meeting. The PTA is assisting in locating farm/construction equipment and a

monster truck. I will be sending an email out to our members and then in Hilltop Happenings looking for volunteers.

- Staff Appreciation week- week of May 6- Superheroes theme; Megan is starting to reach out for donations
- Plan for next general membership meeting- hoping for April- going to check Dan's (Security lead) calendar

### **VP of Preschool: Allie Comley**

- Stock the Breakroom- went out in newsletter, Allie will post the link on facebook this week, during spring break, and after spring break. Allie will get in touch with Lori about items coming in!
- Need to make sure that PAT and Hilltop staff both get the items- Megan will double check with Michelle on this!

### **Treasurer's Report: Darcie Giles**

- 146 Members, \$330 donations (Refund one member)
- Membership Dues for 2024-25- if you sign up in April, you get the rest of this school year and the 24-25SY. Board discussed increasing dues to \$30 to cover cost increases (KS PTA has increased their fees, cost of food for treating the staff, cost of events etc.).
- Darcie moves to increase dues by \$5 to \$30 per year. Megan seconded. Kendall, Ally, and Sarah voted in favor. All were in favor.
- Schedule June Playgroups- Megan will get those scheduled!
- If no more income, Bank Balance would be close to \$2500 vs normally \$4k by EOY
  - Still have ask of donations for staff appreciation, \$875 last year
- Restaurant Night? We decided not to do one this year- we will push donations for staff appreciation week instead!

### **VP of Parents as Teachers: Sarah Lily**

- Playgroups 3/1, 3/29
- Outing: Stilwell Community Park
- Take home craft, Megan monitoring
- Last meeting and will be passing on responsibilities- Megan will make the Sign Up geniuses

### **Secretary: Ally Heiserman**

- Communications - Ally Heiserman

- March newsletter went out Feb. 26th
- Send out newsletter for April on Friday, March 29

**Next Meeting: Monday, April 1st, 6:30 p.m.- could change based upon Dan's schedule**